

EGEE'08 Istanbul



Contribution ID: 130

Type: **not specified**

## **IPv6 future plan discussion**

*Tuesday 23 September 2008 14:45 (30 minutes)*

A discussion between the main actors in IPv6 process (JRA1, SA3, ETICS, SA2) will bring out the important point of collaboration needed to be set up between JRA1, SA3, ETICS, SA2.

**Session Classification:** IPV6 and Network Activity